Ammad Shakil Usmani

Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination

Military College of Signals

Email: ammadusmani.mcs@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ammad Shakil Usmani is working as Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Ammad Shakil Usmani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Science International Islamic University , Pakistan	2009 - 2014
BS in Computer Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination Military College of Signals	2024- Present
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination Military College of Signals	2023 - 2024
CMS/LMS Coordinator Military College of Signals	2019 - 2023
Database Administrator Military College of Signals	2016 - 2019
DBA/DEVELOPER Military College of Signals	2015 - 2016
Database Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
Database Administrator Military College of Signals	2008 - 2014
Supervisor IT (DBA)	2004 - 2006

Qarshi Industries (Pvt) Ltd , Industria1 Estate, Hattar, Distt. Haripur, (NWFP), Pakistan